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January 7, 2019 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  

 
FOR 

 
F18-11 SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS – ENTRY DOORS 

 
FOR THE 

SAN BERNARDINO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

777 North F Street 

San Bernardino, CA 92410 

 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract and modifies the original documents dated December 2018.  It is 

intended that all work affected by the following modifications shall conform with related provisions and general 

conditions of the contract of the original drawings and specifications.  Modify the following items wherever 

appearing in any drawing or sections of the specifications.  Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 in the space 

provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

 

 

GENERAL NOTES 

 
Item No. 1.1 General Items 

1.1.1. Note to bidders regarding Bid Form Unit Price item 4.b. request for “Option to provide, program and 

install Master Station IX-Soft software providing ability to connect IXMV7-HW Master Station via 

network to up to 3 Personal Computers at each location”: Aiphone has offered SBCUSD special 

pricing to SBCUSD bidders to provide a per-site price (rather than a “per-PC-license”) for the 

software to allow office computers to function as auxiliary Master Stations.  

 

In order for Bidders to obtain the special pricing they’ll need to do the following when talking with 

the manufacturer or distributor for pricing: 

a. For the software, use the part number: IX-SOFT-SB (This is a unique part # for the software 

package for SBCUSD.) 

b.  Also when speaking to them ask to use the RSR# 2019-1073” (This software is pre-launch and 

not currently a part that is in the pricing systems of our partners). 

 

1.1.2. Revise ‘Request for Substitution at Time of Bid’ form footnotes, pages 14 and 15, to read ‘F18-11 

Safety Improvements-Entry Doors. See Revised form attached.   
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1.1.3. Revised ‘Bid Cover Sheet’ form footnotes, page 16, to read ‘F18-11 Safety Improvements-Entry 

Doors’. See Revised form attached.  

1.1.4. District Map with all schools noted to help identify school site locations.  

 

Item No. 1.2 Specifications 

 

1.2.1. Specification Section 01 11 00 Summary of Work, section 1.02 H, regarding special work hours 

and/or work days:  

a. Should Contractor wish to do site work after regular school hours, on weekends, or during school 

holidays, Contractor must first notify SBCUSD School Police by filing the attached form, “School 

Police Notification of After Hours Work”.  Copy must also be sent to the PM/CM of record for the 

project. 

 

c. Also see 01 11 40 Work Restrictions, Work Hours, Part F 

 

Item No. 1.3 Additional Site Walk – Per contractor request 

1.3.1. Additional Site walk at the following sites per contractor request, bot be held 1/8/19 at 9am starting 

at Belvedere ES then moving per the sites listed below.   

1. Belvedere ES 

2. Emmerton ES 

3. Lincoln ES 

4. Harmon ES 

5. Holcomb ES  

 

Item No. 1.4 Request for Information and Clarifications 

 

1.4.1  Q1: Is the project still bidding on 01/18/2019 at 2:00 PM PT? 

 A1: Yes 

 

 Q2: Did the pre-bid meeting took place yesterday? 

 A2: Yes 

 

 Q3: What is the engineer’s estimate? 

  A3: No Engineers Estimate 

 

  Q4: Is there an addendum issued?  

  A4: Not as of today 

 

  Q5: Can I request a copy of the plan holders list? 

A5: Request from crisp imaging (see NIB link above for instructions on how to obtain these 

documents). http://sbcusdfacilities.com/transforming-schools/bid-opportunities/ 

 

 

 

http://sbcusdfacilities.com/transforming-schools/bid-opportunities/
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Q6: Is there an engineer or architect involve with this project? Is it in house or from a private 

firm? 

A6: In-House 

 

Q7: What is the exact location or address of this project? 

A7: Please refer to NIB and specifications as this project consists of multiple sites 

 

Q8: Please provide all the RFP documents, specifications, and drawings that are related to this 

project to review and prepare our proposal. 

A8: Please refer to the following link for information regarding how to obtain the RFP documents. 

https://www.sbcusd.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_59869/File/District%20Offices/Business%20S

ervice%20Division/Purchasing/Bids%20-%20Facilities/F18-

11%20SAFETY%20IMPROVEMENTS%20-%20ENTRY%20DOORS%2012.06.18.pdf 

 

RFP Docs, Specifications and Drawings can be obtained by clicking “PUBLIC PLANROOM” at 

www.crispimg.com  

 
 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. REVISED: Request for Substitution at Time of Bid Form 

2. REVISED: Bid Cover Sheet 

3. School Police Notification of After Hours Work Form 

4. District Map 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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